
From: Terry McKenna <tjm@mckennalaw.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 7:37 AM 
To: Renee Hanlon <RWHanlon@mchenrycountyil.gov> 
Cc: Adam Wallen <APWallen@mchenrycountyil.gov>; Anna Kurtzman 
<ABKurtzman@mchenrycountyil.gov>; Scott Hartman <SEHartman@mchenrycountyil.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Prairie Enterprises LLC #2024-007 
 
Hi Renee, 
Please allow this email to serve as Petitioner’s request to extend the 180-calendar day time 
frame set forth in UDO Section 16.20.020 (D) 2 through the February 2025 County Board 
meeting.   
While it remains Petitioner’s hope that this matter can be brought to a conclusion prior to such 
time, Petitioner is still working though some issues with Crystal Lake. 
My understanding is that the instant extension request will be brought before the Board at its 
August meeting.  Please confirm and advise if this will be a consent agenda item, or if Petitioner 
will need to appear. 
If you require anything further in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
Thank you for your continuing assistance in this regard. 
Terry 
 

 

 

Terrence J. McKenna 

tjm@mckennalaw.com 

 
30-B North Williams Street 

Crystal Lake, Illinois 60014 

 

815-306-4500 

815-306-4344/fax 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Our success is built on word-of-mouth referrals and positive reviews from our satisfied 

clients.  Please consider leaving us a review on 

Google.  https://www.google.com/maps/place/McKenna+Law+PC/@42.2421106,-

88.3209187,17z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x880f73d11675278f:0x978ecf5a93123c3b!8m2!3d42.2421106!4d

-88.31873 

 

If you want to learn more about our firm, please visit us at www.mckennalaw.com 

 

If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please call me immediately at 815-306-4500.  Do 

not forward, copy or otherwise circulate this e-mail.  Also, please delete the message and destroy any 

printed copies. 
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